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André Theuriet Square 
 

A little wash-house is situated on the right along the mill 
canal at the crossroads of two walks. Behind this wash-
house, we perceive on the left a low-roofed of the end of 
18th century built by the last abbot-manager of Auberive 
to do an audience with jail for delinquents, then a school 
house for farmers’ children and lays of the abbey. This 
wash-house served to the future housewives. 
 
We can see on the left the stela raised in 1907 in honour of 
André Theuriet of the French Academy which the bust in 
bronze was redone in 1998 by the sculptor J.M. MAILLARD 
of Rouelles following a theft. 
This poet-literary hack took advantage of his short stay in 
Auberive to write an anthology of poems (“in Mémoriam”) 
and collect information to write about twenty novels relati-
ve to the nature and savage landscapes in the vinicity of 
Auberive (“Reine des Bois”, “Sauvageonne” and “Sous-
Bois”…). 
Behind the stela, we perceive the parc of “château”, a big 
comfortable house. Behind a big wooden portal, the  
vestiges of an authentic landscape garden with orangery of 
the 19th century surrounds the “Château”. You can see this 
wide residence and its dependencies in walking back the 
hill towards the “Street of Rural Policemen of the Abbey”. 
(“Rue des Gardes des Bois de l’Abbaye”) 
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The Street of Rural Policemen 
of the Abbey 

 
As the “Farmers street”, the Street of Rural 
Policemen of the Abbey was in the past the 
Langres road. On the left, its low-roofed 
were rebuilt at the end of the 18th century 
by the last abbot-manager of the abbey. The 
right part of the street was built at the mid-
dle of the 19th century. The second house 
(today hairdressing salon) served of school 
for boys during several decades, before 
being transferred with the girl school in the 
buildings of the current town council – 
school. 

 
Visit not to miss : 
 
Contemporary Art Center  
 
The Centre is devoted to Art in all its forms - 
sculpture, painting, drawing, films, video, 
photography, literature and poetry. Perma-
nent or temporary exhibitions of works by 
leading contemporary names such as Re-
beyrolle, Appel, Rustin, Gillet etc. (one ma-
jor artist per season, with lesser-known 
artists). Artists’ studios, talks etc.  
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The abbey palace Auberive 
in Pays de Langres 

A village which has to be visited ... 

O F F I C E  D E  T O U R I S M E  D U   

P A Y S  D E  L A N G R E S  E T  D E S  4  L A C S  

BP 16 - 52201 LANGRES Cédex  

Tél : 03 25 87 67 67 -  Fax : 03 25 87 73 33  

E-mail :  info@tourisme-langres.com  

Internet :  www.tourisme-langres.com www.tourisme-langres.com 



The origins of Auberive  
 
The Auberive village was born around its Cistercian abbey (24th daughter of Clairvaux), 
founded in 1135 by the Aube. Originally, it was a grouping together of lays in the service 
of the abbey. It is at the borders of Champagne and Burgundy. It was an enclosure called 
“Auberive Enclosure”. This enclosure included only a part of the current village as an  
hostelry (“The Lion d”Or Hotel”), at the door of the abbey an older farm (“The Theurelle”) 
which will stretch out as far as “the Farmers Street”, some houses for the craftsmen and 
the abbey forest wardens (“The Street of Abbey Forest Wardens”), an audience and  
abbey palace from the Renaissance (Abbey Church). 
  
All this population in the service of the abbey (lays, craftsmen, personal,…), were at the 
disposal of the seigniory and Auberive abbot. 
 
This population had 121 inhabitants in 1742, and will be free  until    the    Revolution  of 
1789. Thanks to the sale of national good, in 1790, a lot of foreigners were installed at 
Auberive (633 inhabitants in 1804). 
 
Auberive was very early elevated at the rank of a town but it became very important 
when it was elevated in a county town with the installation of a justice of the peace, a 
police force, a finances collector, a school and six annual fairs in the summer months. 
 
Thanks to its 7064 hectares, Auberive is the third Haut-Marnaise town by the area (after 
Pancey and Châteauvillain). Auberive with 70% of forests, do not have any forest income. 
 
In the 19th century, the town develops : creation of new accommodation, construction 
and extension of a parish church, putting-up of schools, presbytery, town council and  
police force. 
 
The Auberive population has strongly increased between 1858 and 1924 by the  
installation of jails in the abbey (1084 inhabitants in 1876). 
At present, the town is 233 inhabitants (last census 1990). However, the village have a 
total about 30% of more than 60 years old (for approximately 20% in Haute Marne). It 
holds the title of canton the least populated in Haute Marne (5 inhabitants by square  
kilometer). 
 
However, the rich and protected patrimony of Auberive and its region lets make out 
viewpoints to develop country holidays of quality in the near future. 



The Farmers Street 
 

The Auberive Abbey employed lays, for the farm work, who lived in low-roofed houses without floor. They 
were built in stone at the end of the 18th century. Some of them were covered of curved tiles that we can 
see again today. In front of this housings, spacious barns were built and since the 19th century, some of 
them were fitting out in accommodation. The first one was transformed into a House of the Area in 1994. 

 

The Church 
 

Before the revolution of 1789, Auberive did not have a parish church ; the lays assisted to offices at the  
abbey where they had their graveyard. In 1772, the last abbot has built a little chapel Sainte-Anne inside the 
monastery. It has built instead of an ancient chapel of the same name which was in ruins.  
In 1863, the chapel grows thanks to public gifts (construction of a transept and wider choir with cut-off  
corners) and it will be doted of a church tower in 1864-1866. Thus, it became a real parish church. It will be 
consecrated the 11th April 1883 by the bishop of Langres, Mister Bouange. 
We can see on the front, statues life-size (1.75 meter) of Saint-Pierre with his keys and Saint-Paul holding the 
sword, sculpted by Jules Naudet of Langres, a student of Rude. 
 

 

The Theurelle 
 

Big comfortable building nearly squared, built on the roc at the junction of Val Calvin stream and the Aube ; 
It is the most ancient farm of the abbey (13th century). 
After the revolution of 1789, it was sold to private individual who transformed it progressively into a  
comfortable house : fitting-out of the barn and the outbuildings in accommodation, closing of the yard by 
two carter iron-doors and of accommodation by a long metallic door finely worked. 
The road corresponds to the dam of an ancient pond : “The Pond of the Saw” which drove the ancient water 
mill of abbey lays. 
But the pond, badly kept, silted up until three quarters of its height. So, afterwards, it was transformed into 
gardens and meadows surrounded by high walls towards 1870. Below the mill, it was built a factory of  
barrels. It worked until 1960s then been substituted by the workshops of the “Abbey church”, visible below. 

 
The house Virgin 
 

This house, built with ground floor on a ground belonging to the Abbey, made higher of one floor in 1865. It 
grown and the pediment of the front door decorated with a Virgin from a building of the abbey, destroyed 
with a view to its transformation into jail. 
This statue in the past polychrome, represents a Virgin with her child. It is placed in front of a blazing gothic 
stained-glass, above an altar covered of a cloth and two candle-holder. There are two columns 
“Renaissance” on each side which were painted in spiral stripe ; two angels represent the donors. 

 

The abbey, its façade and its gate Jean Lamour 
 

The abbey 
 

Old and wealth Cistercian abbey, Auberive was founded in 1135 on the borders of 
the Aube by Saint-Bernard and the bishop of Langres, Villain d’Aigrement, with 
the support of surrounding lords (The Grancey, The Champlitte, The Rochetaillée 
and their vassals). The monastery, particularly prosperous at the 13th century 
suffered devastation of the 100 years War, religion wars at the 16th century, then 
of the Thirty Years War (17th century). The buildings are rebuilt partly at the 17th 
century (cloister) to be just finished at the 18th century. 

1 The gate Jean Lamour 
 

At the end of the Revolution of 1789, the Auberive abbey was 
bought as national good by the Denis Diderot son-in-law : the 
captain of industry Nicolas-Abel-François Caroillon de Vandeuil. 
Married to Angélique Diderot, daughter of the philosopher of 
origin langroise, Caroillon de Vandeuil has transformed the  
austere abbey into a comfortable residence. He created also a 
wide pleasantness park on the borders of the Aube and installed 
in front of the monumental entry of the abbey the magnificent 
gates finely worked, attributed to the workshop of Jean Lamour. 
The gates are classified historic buildings since the 20th August 1903, and the whole of the portal with its 
arched walls is classified historic building since the 16th October 1956. 
 
The façade 
 

Behing the gate, the main façade of the abbey, rebuilt between 1779 and 1784 by François-Maximilien  
Herman Druon de Hinisdal de Fumai, looks like a château with perfect lines more than a monastic abbey. The 
weapons of its abbot are engraved in a triangular pediment, above the big front door of the building. This 
façade is down on the historic building survey dated June 12th 1942. 

 

The Walk of “Between-Two-Waters” 
 

This agreeable walk in the shadow of lime trees rushed between 
the Aube river on the left, and its vas deferens, on the right. 
Originally, it served of reach for the mill situated inside the ab-
bey, hence its name of Promenade d’Entre-Deux-Eaux (Walk of 
Between-Two-Years). 
It served originally the maintenance way of the mill canal. 
This walk is today a conservation area by order of October 11th 
1963.  There is a wash house at the middle of this way. 

 

The Abbey square 
 

The abbey square is situated juste after the walk of “Between-Two-Walls”. Through the gates, there are the 
buildings of the cloister which are down on the historic building survey on 03rd October 1929. On the right, a 
building dated 12th century with a large gothic arch, constitutes the choir of the abbey. It is the only vestige 
of this church consecrated in 1158 by Pierre Tarentaise. 
This abbey was destroyed in 1760, to rebuild perpendicularly at the same place a disorientated baroque 
church. It will be demolished in 1828 by the ironmaster of the Thuilière for its transformation into jail.  
To the right of the gate (abbey palace side), there were the sheds of the abbey with façades without  
openings. They became accommodation during the 19th century. 

 

The abbey palace 
 

The abbey palace was built into the administration of Louis de Rye (1520-1550), Genève bishop, 33rd abbot 
and first abbot-manager of Auberive : the abbots are henceforth appointed by the King. 
The large windows were opened at the 18th century, just before the reconstruction of the main building 
façade of the abbey in 1779-1784. 
After the Revolution of 1789, the abbey palace welcomed into the Empire : Town council, Police Station, 
Recruiting Board and the Village Hall. 
To the left of the yard, there are the ancient sheds and stables of abbot-manager, and in front of the abbey 
church, the two houses of the general guard duty and forests sergeant, built after the Revolution by Nicolas 
Caroillon de Vandeuil, buyer of the abbey. 
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